From: North Sat [northsat@escape.ca]
Sent: Saturday, December 09, 2000 12:00 AM
To: Norris, John

Subject: Re: Could u find out ?

The virus was one of those stupid outlook express HTML viruses, one of my new computers didnt have email
virus checking on. One thing you should now, | never battled it out with Frost over code, it all went back to him
burning me on batt. cards by charging back mastercard transactions and lying to master card that he sent the
product back when he didn't. | ate it at the time, chalked it up to experience, but as time passed and all of a
sudden | found out who this guy "wheels" was, and that he was heading up BNG, well it didn't take me long to
get on the warpath....so | basically dumped and distributed his BNG code whenever | got my hands on the new
version, it would drive him nuts, since his 'coder’ told him it couldn't be dumped. (weren't counting on
glitches....hmmm sounds like some other coders | know :) )

JD is back in business :-( Strictly a distributor.

JD = mentally insane, when the guy says you have to pry the keyboard from his fingers, he means it. | never
really cared too much for his personality, but he sure does sell a whackload of product, at least based on what |
unlooped for him in the days...wannabe biker part | just don't understand...

You realize, there are hundreds of 'wanna-be' hackers and hundreds of new talented hackers
out there. The world is bigger now than Von, Eddie, and Norman.

Certainly everybody and their dog is a wannabe hacker (script kiddiez more like it), but there really is not alot of
true talent out there. (not saying there isn't any, just isn't alot) Most of these guys are sitting around waiting for
someone else, instead of doing it themselves. The world has always been bigger than Von Eddie and Norm.

RE Echostar, we don't track it too but in Chat groups and other sources, indicators point to
Zorac, Stuntguy and DR7.

As | told you in one of my last emails, the guy who popped the echo is Von. DRY is a major front for Von, as
Von is stateside (as | understand it). | have heard DR7(AI) has a box for loading echo, and he loads all the
cards for Koin (andre/andy), the box has a 1000 card limit that needs to be reset by von(other chris). recently
(the last 2-3 months) another source came out with an echo fix, but it was a straight clone of vons E3m.

Who was the other half of Big Gun (you mentioned he was half of a team earlier). He has been
'history for some time unless he uses another nick (Jeff and 'little Chis in Ron's camp are the
BGs the past several years).

Alas, the other half of BigGun, is also non other than Vonnie. This is where | was confused when we chatted
here, | got Jeff from E confused with Von from USA, as | was somewhat unaware of Jeffs location, although |
knew of his existance. He (von/chris) keeps an extremely low profile, as my understanding is he has alot to
lose. | believe he has access to fairly sophisticated lab through his employment, or at least did. | also know he
is fairly young, and extremely cocky. | can recall him telling me of reading the EEPROM of the H through an E-
Beam tester, and that valid results were evident by the text in the 0x8000 area (ie HUTV NDRTEAM etc.).

Your buddy (joke) :-) Frost seems quiet too (you mentioned he wasn't your pal when we met).
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Funny you should mention him...someone | was chatting with the other day got a call from Frost, claiming he
'hooked up' with the P3 developers (in the US), and could get the product, etc. The guy he called wanted
nothing to do with him, and doesn't even sell hacked product. As | mentioned above, stan certainly is not my
pal...he was nothing more than a customer when he started buying batt cards very early on in '96. | was quite
surprised that he had the credibility with anyone to pull off the BNG operation, thats why | got on his case as
soon as | realized it was him behind it.

Any ideas re who is behind the PO3? There are numerous 'newbies’ distributing but they were
not the developers

As far as the P3 thing happening, you want my honest opinion, my first pick would be a USC/NDS/DTV/??77?
sting operation. Quite frankly it is just too stupid. | go down in flames for just pulling ZKTs, and 2 weeks later
some unknown bozo is gonna startup a few blocks down Dakota street from our mailbox with a full P3 fix? And
nothing is happening? Sure, insipid was dropped, and it is being marketed through other channels, but that
could just be regrouping due to blown covers? Of course, this is just my initial reaction.

It is also possible that this is a real legit fix, and my going down forced the hack out in some way, perhaps
thinking | would rush anything | had to market or who knows, or maybe its just simply coincidence.

Do the Islands sound familiar?
| have not heard any Island references whatsoever. | have heard southern(usa) references.
| think you're removed somewhat from the P03 since the difficulties

Many people of course assume | am seated on a chair with bright lights burning in my eyes and a battery
charger hooked up to my testicles, but they are not necessarily those who have any valid information anyways.
| have always stayed away from the mainstream people, they are more of a waste of time than anything.

Many of my casual industry contacts do still keep me informed as to their knowledge of what is going on out
there, particularly with this new development. Apparently it is quite active around TO area. One story | have
heard, from what | consider a 100% credible source, puts a certain individual who is a high level dealer (ie 1st
in line) IN the room with the programmer as the cards are being loaded (time and again). If this is indeed NOT

you guys, isn't this a fascinating story? | have even heard physical descriptions and all sorts of things...
and are now are regarded as a $million NDS employee :-)

Let me know when the check is in the mail...| could sure use it about now...

| value your opinion.

would that be in USD or CAD? :)

If I can't get the letter through our corporate suits (lawyers) to your lawyer, can't he submit a
letter to the court saying the same thing you ask of NDS?
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Well, he could try, but | think it would carry a hell of a lot more credibility (and weight) from you guys. And quite
frankly, | want the prosecutors to know firsthand of the manner in which | am cooperating to your benefit,
hopefully they will see other matters in a slightly different light. | am not crazy about Tel Aviv, frankly. | think
there are some international and safety concerns that | may simply be uncomfortable with, particularly if you
cannot even submit a letter on my behalf explaining where | am going and why.

L8r.

From: Norris, John

To: 'North Sat'

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2000 2:42 PM
Subject: RE: Could u find out ?

Just got off a plane checked into the hote

[, got you emails (sans virus's :-) Could the virus have been a Frost plant when you two 'did
battle' over the code?

Couple of questions (observations).
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

Who was the other half of Big Gun (you mentioned he was half of a team earlier). He has
been 'history for some time unless he uses another nick (Jeff and 'little Chis in Ron's camp
are the BGs the past several years).

Your buddy (joke) :-) Frost seems quiet too (you mentioned he wasn't your pal when we
met).

Any ideas re who is behind the P0O3? There are numerous 'newbies’ distributing but they
were not the developers. Do the Islands sound familiar? | think you're removed somewhat
from the P03 since the difficulties and now are regarded as a $million NDS employee :-) but, |
value your opinion.
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If I can't get the letter through our corporate suits (lawyers) to your lawyer, can't he submit a
letter to the court saying the same thing you ask of NDS? NDS will pay for the round trip
tickets (I think Canadian has nonstop flights to Tel Aviv). I'll meet you at the Tel Aviv airport
and take care of all ground transportation, hotels, meals, etc.

| have to get a shower and some rest.
I'm older than you and fade easily (after 18 hours:-)
Cheers!

John

From: North Sat [mailto:northsat@escape.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2000 4:07 AM
To: Norris, John

Subject: Re: Could u find out ?

Can you please confirm you recieved my last 2 emails, and there was no virus? I just want to make sure 1.
you got my responses 2. that I killed the virus

From: Norris, John <JNorris@ndsamericas.com>
To: 'North Sat' <northsat@escape.ca>

Date: December 7, 2000 10:34 AM
Subject: RE: Could u find out ?

Dean the original "author" of the public file you used in the card condom apparently put a worm virus in the
file. Do you know the identity of this author? Can you be sure the person who dumped it didn't know how to
dump the dallas chip? Are you 100% sure the author was that sharp (anyone who understands code would
have seen the backdoor)?

JN

From: North Sat [mailto:northsat@escape.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2000 §8:19 PM
To: Norris, John

Subject: Re: Could u find out ?
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woasorx Message from InterScan E-Mail VirusWall NT ##s#sx

** WARNING! Attached file noname.htm contains:

VBS_KAKWORM.A virus

Attempted to clean the file but it is not cleanable.
It has been deleted.

ok 3k ok ok s ok ook sk skeskoskook skoskok ok End Ofmessage ok 3k ok ook ok soskok ks skok skok
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